## **Aynho Parish Council**

Tel.: 07887 548774 Email: clerk@aynho.org Web: www.aynho.org/parish\_council/ Twitter: @aynho Postal Address: c/o Aynho Village Hall, Croughton Road, Aynho OX17 3BG

Issued: 26<sup>th</sup> October 2021 To: All Parish Councillors From: Mr Chris Wilson, Clerk to Aynho Parish Council

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to the **Ordinary** meeting of Aynho Parish Council in the Village Hall Committee Room, Croughton Road, Aynho, OX17 3BG on **Monday 1<sup>st</sup> November 2021** at **7:30pm** when the following business will be transacted.

Mr C Wilson Clerk to Aynho Parish Council



## Agenda

2021/	
235	To receive and approve apologies for absence.
236	To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business.)
237	To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4 <sup>th</sup> October 2021.
238	Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 5 minutes. Members of the public should address their representation through the chairman of the meeting.)
	Finance
239	To provide the financial statement (Neurophen 21) and souridar invaires to be prid
235	To receive the financial statement (November 21) and consider invoices to be paid.
240	To confirm scrutiny of invoices, bank statements and Internal financial controls for April, May, June, July, August and September 2021.
	To confirm scrutiny of invoices, bank statements and Internal financial controls for April, May, June,
240	To confirm scrutiny of invoices, bank statements and Internal financial controls for April, May, June, July, August and September 2021.
240 241	To confirm scrutiny of invoices, bank statements and Internal financial controls for April, May, June, July, August and September 2021. To review the current budget 2021-2022.
240 241	To confirm scrutiny of invoices, bank statements and Internal financial controls for April, May, June, July, August and September 2021. To review the current budget 2021-2022. To receive a preliminary budget for 2022-23 and discuss any areas/projects for investment.

Please note, this is a public meeting. Copies of all council papers are available to download at www.aynho.org/parish\_council/



244	WNS/2021/1679/MAF: Aynhoe Park House, Aynho Park, Aynho OX17 3BQ
	Variation of Condition 1 (plans) and Condition 9 (landscaping) to planning application
	S/2020/0488/MAF (Three new dwellings, new heritage workshop and associated parking, new
	gated access and landscape works) to include a new pool to House 2 only at Aynhoe Park House.
245	WNS/2021/1765/FUL: The Pediment, 6 Croughton Road, Aynho OX17 3BD
	Variation of condition 4 (materials) to WNS/2021/0727/FUL (Addition of bespoke garden room).
	To allow the parapet wall to be constructed in brick.
	Health, Wellbeing and Community Matters
246	To confirm submission of nomination form for an 'Asset of Community Value'.
247	To discuss the annual tractor run (Sat 18 <sup>th</sup> Dec) and approve any action required.
	Farming and footpaths
248	To receive an update on progress to achieve a footpath to The Wharf.
	Maintenance
249	To discuss and review areas for tender and grass cutting.
250	To discuss and approve tree work and maintenance issues.
251	To discuss and approve a budget for external contractors.
	Recreational Matters – sportsfield, playground and Aynho Active
252	To receive an update on the new exterior lighting at the pavilion.
253	To discuss other maintenance issues at the pavilion.
254	To note the number/s for the Park Club Draw.
255	To receive an update on the Annual Quiz and Curry Night (30 <sup>th</sup> October 2021).
	Grants and Fundraising
256	To discuss and approve the terms and conditions of a Grants Policy.
257	To receive an update on current and future grant applications.
258	Risk & Risk Assessment
	Parking, Highways and Transport
259	To receive an update on traffic issues.
260	To discuss use of heritage street signs.
	Meetings & Conferences
	Aynho Eco
261	To receive an update (if any).
	Communications
262	To decide on Newsletter/website content.
263	To receive an update on replacement for <u>www.aynho.org.</u>
264	Any other business – no decisions can be made under this item.
265	To confirm date of next meeting on Monday 6 <sup>th</sup> December 2021, 7:30pm and close.